
Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, January 09, 2018 9:56AM 

Pamela Page 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 20130054-EI 

Good morning, Pam. We have updated the docket title per your request below. 

Dorothy 

From: Pamela Page 
Sent: Tuesday, January 09, 2018 9:12AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: FW: Docket No. 20130054-EI 

Please also substitute "Duke Energy Florida LLC's" for the phrase "Progress Energy Florida Inc's." Thank you. Pam. 

From: Pamela Page 
Sent: Tuesday, January 09, 2018 9:08AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: Docket No. 20130054-EI 

Good Morning Dorothy, 

Please change the Docket Title for Docket No. 20130054-EI back to the original docket title below: 

In re: Request for confidential classification of audit workpapers of staff's audit report entitled Review of Progress 

Energy Florida, Inc.'s Quality Assurance Process for Distribution Construction. I may be reached at x36214. 

Thank you, Pam 

[j> anuia Jl. [j> cup 
Senior Attorney 

Florida Publ ic Service Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Telephone: (850}413-6214 

Fax: {850)413-6215 

phpage@psc.state.fl.us 
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